N

State of PNetw Jersey
PHILIP D. MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY ELIZABETH MAHER MuUOIO
Governor DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY State Treasurer
PROCUREMENT BUREAU
33 WEST STATE STREET
SHEILA'Y. OLIVER P.O.Box 230 AMY F. DAvis, ESQ.
Lt. Governor TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230 Acting Director

https://www.njstart.gov

Change Order {Contract Amendment} #2
Blanket Purchase Order {Blanket P.O.} Various
Bid Solicitation Number 18DPP00297

TO: All State Using Agencies, Cooperative Purchasing Participants
DATE: Febraury 24, 2023
FROM: Commodity Unit
SUBJECT: BLANKET P.O. EXTENSION
REVISED BLANKET P.O. PERIOD: May 1, 2023 to April 30, 2024
e Original Blanket P.O. Period: May 1, 2019 to April 30, 2022
e First Extension Period: May 1, 2022 to April 30, 2023

The following Blanket P.O.s M2002 Child Safety Seats, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement have been extended for one
(1) year:

Vendors {Contractors} Blanket P.O. Numbers
Evenflo 19-GNSVI-00685
Vehicle Maintenance Program, Inc. 19-GNSVI-00684

The Blanket P.O.s are available for viewing in NJSTART.

All terms and conditions remain the same.



